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October 19, 1967 

O i l Conservation Commission 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Attn: Mr. Dan Nutter Re: Midwest State No. 1 Lease 
1980 FSL & FEL of J-23, 10-S, 33-E 
Midwest State "A" No. 1 Lease 
660 FNL, 1980 FWL of C-23, 10-S, 33-E 
Lea County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Nutter: 

Please f i n d enclosed a copy of a l e t t e r forwarded by Mr. Ray D. Graham 
from the o f f i c e of Guyton B. Hays, Commissioner of Public Lands i n 
Santa Fe regarding our commingling request on the above captioned 
wells. According to the contents of attached l e t t e r , we are not re­
quired to have a commingling permit due to i d e n t i c a l royalty bene­
f i c i a r i e s involved i n "both leases. Again refering to the attached 
l e t t e r , we are sending same to your o f f i c e f o r further action. 

To my knowledge, my company has not received any further information 
regarding t h i s and we would appreciate hearing from your o f f i c e as 
soon as possible. 

I f your reply regarding t h i s application procedure has already been 
sent, please disregard t h i s l e t t e r . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

APACHE CORPORATION 

Roy H. Reeves 
D i s t r i c t Production Foreman 

RHR/c sn 

Attch. 



State of N e w AAexico 

GUYTON B. HAYS 
COMMISSIONER 

P. 0. BOX 1148 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 

August 31, 1967 

Apache Corporation 
1720 Wi Ico Building 
M id land , Texas 79701 OCT 2 0 i " ' 

A t ten t ion : M r . Ray H . Reeves, Dist Production Foreman, O i l & Gas Division 

Gent lemen: 

Re: Delaware-Apache Corporation Midwest State We l l N o . I and Midwest State " A " 
Wel l N o . I, Section 2 3 , IPS, 33E, Inbe Penn F ie ld , Lea County, New Mexico 

Your letter to M r . A . L. Porter, J r . , New Mexico O i l Conservation Commission, under date 
of July 27 , 1967, has been forwarded to this o f f ice for approval before the OCC reviews the 
app l i ca t i on . 

We have reviewed your appl icat ion to commingle the production from the captioned wells and 
f ind that both wells are located on the same State of New Mexico O i l and Gas Lease: N o . E-6387, 
and the wells are producing from the same format ion. Author i ty to commingle is given you in 
the State of New Mexico O i l and Gas Lease. 

Since jur isdict ion in this matter vests in the O i l Conservation Commission, your appl icat ion is 
being handed to M r . Dan Nut ter of that o f f ice in Santa Fe, for whatever act ion is requi red. 

We are enclosing a copy of our rules and regulations and suggest that you fami l iar ize yourself 
w i th Rules 52 and 53 , which explain the commingling procedure as required by the State Land 
O f f i c e . Fi l ing fees are given on the lasf page of the handbook. 

Very t ruly yours, 
G U Y T O N B. HAYS 
Commissioner of Public Lands 

By:, 
GBH:RDG:jc RAY D . GRAHAM, Assistant Director 
Enc-handbook O i l and Gas Department 
Copies to: 
M r . Dan Nut te r , O C C , Santa Fe 

M r . Joe D. Ramey, O C C , Box 1980, Hobbs, New Mex 



A P A C H E C O R P O R A T I O N 

O I L A N D G A S D I V I S I O N 
1 7 2 0 W I L C O B U I L D I N G • M I D L A N D , T E X * S 7 3 7 0 1 I U 3 - 5 2 6 1 

July 27, 1967 

Dear Mr. Ramey: / 

Enclosed i s the application t o commingle our Midwest State "A" Well No. 1 
and Midwest State Well No. 1 i n the Inbe Penn Field, Lea County, New 
Mexico. I have sent copies of t h i s application along with a l l pertinent 
details to the State Land Office i n Santa Fe as you advised. Sorry to 
have f a i l e d to have these forms i n correct order the f i r s t time they were 
routed through your o f f i c e hut I had no commingling book to use as a 
guide l i n e and "being our f i r s t application to commingle i n New Mexico 
we were subject to error i n assembling a l l of our information. I f the 
enclosed schematic, which i s required f o r t h i s type of request, i s not 
i n correct order, please advise. 

Trusting t h i s meets with your sa t i s f a c t i o n . 

Very t r u l y yours, 

APACHE CORPORATION 

£p> JJ. £eju.<$_ 
Roy H. Reeves 
D i s t r i c t Production Foreman 

RHR/ah 

Enclosure 
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